

To: Joe Thorsheim
E-Mail: joel.d.thorsheim@boeing.com
From: Leann Nguyen
Date: July 11, 2008

Subject: FCC File# 0342-EX-ST-2008

Message:

Mr. Thorsheim,

Based on your technical description and AFTRCC coordination that you submitted, your experiment has a period more than six months. You should use the form 442 to apply for the experiment.

Another thing, the information from the AFTRCC coordination only agrees to allow for using 3 frequencies: 2357.5 MHz, 2364.5 MHz and 2370.5 MHz. You should coordinate with AFTRCC for all the frequencies that are in the frequency bands: 2310-2320 MHz and 2345-2390 MHz.

Please send me the statement to cancel this application, and then submit a new application using form 442. Please also attach the AFTRCC coordination with all the frequencies as I mentioned above and let me know when you submit the new application so I can process it right away.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of July 11, 2008 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 7223